
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-2887-KS  
                             Fiber Materials  
 
DATE:  November 4, 2015 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

Vendor Questions/Answers 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

  



Question # 1 
I am having a hard time finding the manufacturer information for line item 3 on bid USC-RFQ-2887-KS. 
Could you please provide a bit more of a detailed description for the line item 3? 

 

Answer 
This is the part # for  Fiber Instrument Sales 
 24 count jumper  MD3LALAS12/24/P 

 

 

Question #2 
Are product substitutions allowed in responding to this RFQ? As an example, would you accept a 
Corning fiber optic cable with matching specs as a substitute for Item 1? 

 

Answer 
This is a  micro fiber that is design to fit in a 12.7mm inner duct. For this reason we cannot except a 
substitute  

 


